Academic Senate Grossmont College

Monday, September 19, 2011 11:00am – 12:20pm in <u>Griffin Gate</u>

I. CALL TO ORDER

- A. Public Comment Each speaker will be given a maximum of 4 minutes to address the senate about a non-agendized item or items, with a maximum of 15 minutes allowed for public comment. The senate may vote to extend public comment at any meeting. Please contact the senate secretary before the meeting when wishing to speak at public comment. The senate welcomes all speakers to participate in the discussion on agendized items.
- B. Approval of Agenda
- C. Approval of Minutes from August 29, 2011

II. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

10-15 minutes

Announcements and updates about work in progress at the College and the District

III. COMMITTEES 15 minutes

A. From the Student Success Committee: Visit to Kingsborough College, NY by GC faculty and administrators as part of Kingsborough's FIPSE grant (to collaborate with 4 colleges nationwide in student success strategies and processes).

IV. ACTION ITEMS

A. Federal Legislative Program (Attachment A)

5 minutes

V. INFORMATION ITEMS*

45 minutes

- A. Program Review Website: Jerry Buckley
- B. Gainful Employment Reporting: Sheridan DeWolf & Michael Copenhaver
- C. Social Media Guidelines: Kerry Kilber/Angela Feres
- D. New Committee Member confirmations (Attachment B)
- E. Faculty Staffing Committee
- F. Draft of revised Evaluation form (still a work in progress) (Attachment C)

^{*}The Academic Senate may move information items to action upon a 2/3 vote.



DRAFT 2011-2012 Federal Legislative Program

Financial Aid and Workforce Preparation

Summary

Federal priorities for the Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District focus on access to community college through financial aid and on workforce preparation programs that are key to students and the community. Grossmont and Cuyamaca are part of a vast network of 112 colleges in California and almost 1,200 nationwide that serve as primary gateways to higher education for 44% of the nation's undergraduates and, in the East County, for 30,000 students – a number that has begun to decline as revenue cuts force the reduction of courses and services.

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District supports:

- 1. Preserving maximum access to the Pell Grant program for all eligible low-income community college students.
- 2. Maintaining the Pell Grant maximum award at \$5,550.
- 3. Reauthorization of the Workforce Investment Act and prioritizing the role of community colleges in delivering education and training.
- 4. Recognition by local workforce investment boards of community colleges as "preferred partners."
- 5. Continued funding of the Carl Perkins Act Streamlined reporting requirements for Federal programs.

Background

Financial Aid

Federal programs provide significant financial aid for community college students, supporting their access to career/technical, general education, and transfer programs. **Pell Grants** are widely recognized as the largest and most important federal higher education program. With the help of Pell Grants to assist with the costs of tuition, books and supplies, and living expenses, approximately 3 million low-income students are able to attend community college each year. The economic downturn has made these grants even more essential, as both the overall number of community college students and those with financial need have surged. The maximum grants, with their increase to \$5,550 in 2010, have been particularly important to San Diego region's

residents because of the high cost of living. Efforts to reduce this level would penalize the most financially needy students.

For the 2009-10 school year, more than 6,500 GCCCD students received a Pell Grant, a 78 percent increase from 2007-08. The average income of Pell Grant Recipients classified as independent students (not living with a parent or guardian and reliant on their own income) is \$13,413. The average income of dependent students is \$25,685. The majority of independent and dependent students are employed either part- or full-time. Need-based grants provide essential support for students who come from the lowest-income households.

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District supports:

- 1. Preserving maximum access to the Pell Grant program for all eligible low-income community college students..
- 2. Maintaining the Pell Grant maximum award level at \$5,500.

Workforce Preparation

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District plays a major role in helping the economy recover and is committed to increased attainment by our students of high quality degrees and certificates to meet the need for an increasingly skilled and knowledgeable workforce.

The Bureau of Labor Statistics projects that occupations which require an associate degree will grow the fastest of any occupations from 2008-2018, at about 19 percent. Middle-skill jobs represent 49 percent of the jobs in California, including health care workers, police, and firefighters. Middle-skill jobs are also essential to the energy efficiency, wind, solar, and bio-fuels industry.

A Grossmont College student in the cardiovascular technician program has been selected to work on a NASA-sponsored research program studying space medicine in zero gravity.

Federal career/technical policies and funding support preparation for specific occupations and industries.

Cuyamaca College has been at the forefront of green jobs training, housing the Environmental

Training Center, working on the Border Area Development and Growth of Environmental

Responsibility (BADGER) Project for the Environmental Protection Agency, and developing new solar energy training programs.

Grossmont College's forensic program has been praised as being one of the best in the nation.

Many of the federally supported workforce programs carry with them onerous reporting requirements which are in need of streamlining. In addition, public institutions of higher education, whose programs are monitored for quality through accreditation, state licensure and other state and federal programs, should be deemed automatically eligible to provide services to WIA participants.

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District supports:

1. Streamlined reporting requirements for Federal programs.

The **Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act** is one of the largest and most established sources of federal institutional support for community college career/technical programs, helping improve all aspects of cutting edge educational programs. The Perkins Act gives postsecondary institutions the flexibility to identify local priorities and use the basic State Grants to fund innovation in career/technical education programs.

Community colleges use these funds for a variety of purposes, including training first responders and other public safety officers; helping students meet challenging academic, vocational, and technical standards; improving curricula; purchasing equipment; integrating career/technical and academic instruction; and fostering better links between colleges and the business community.

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District received \$1.6 million in federal Perkins funds in 2009-10, using those monies for supplies, equipment and training in a variety of program. Expenditures included simulation supplies for the health professions; fingerprinting and crime scene processing equipment for administration of justice programs; irrigation supplies and equipment leases for the ornamental horticulture program; and engine performance and repair equipment for the automotive program. Funds are also used for some staffing, including tutors and student aides. The District's Tech-Prep program works closely with East County high schools to align curriculum and support seamless progression from high school through community college career/technical workforce preparation.

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District supports:

1. Continued funding of the Carl Perkins Act, including the Tech Prep Program

A source of support for unemployed and underemployed adults is the **Workforce Investment Act (WIA)**, which has been due for re-authorization since 2004. The WIA governs the federal workforce development system administered by the United States Department of Labor and the adult education program administered by the United States Department of Education. Both are vital to community colleges. The WIA should be reauthorized in 2011. The role of community colleges in delivering education and training programs and services should be prioritized. Job training and adult basic education must be better integrated and emphasize the attainment of postsecondary credentials.

The Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District supports:

- 1. Reauthorization of the Workforce Investment Act, prioritizing the role of community colleges in delivering education and training
- 2. Recognition by local workforce investment boards of community colleges as "preferred partners"

Attachment B (9/19/2011)

New Committee Members for Confirmation at Senate, 9/19/2011

Academic Rank

Jorge de Saracho, Counseling

Curriculum

Lisa Maloy, Nursing

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion

Full Time: Sonia Gaiane, Child Development

Gopa Patnaik, Counseling

Roxanne Tuscany, Communication (alternate) Carlos Contreras, History

Part Time: Janice Goforth, Disability Service Management, Nursing

Facilities

Joel Castellaw, Communication Barb Gillespie, BOT

Institutional Review

Natalie Ray, Tech Prep, CTE/WD Paul Vincent, World Languages

Petitions

Arturo Millan, Math

Planning and Resources Council

Jim Wilsterman, Art

Professional Relations Committee

Sylvia Montejano, Counseling
Dave Dillon, Counseling
Sarah Wiley, Political Science

Sabbatical Leave

Tom Olmstead, Chemistry

Student Services Program Review

Scott Barr

TTLC

Pablo Martin, ALC Nancy Tendal, NAH

ATTACHMENT C (9/19/2011)

Proposal for Peer/Manager Rubric v.4+GC SOC (Sept, 2011)

Please respond to the following to the best of your ability. If you have no means of judging the faculty member on any point, you have the option to circle NR (not rated).

		Exceeds Standards					Needs Improvement				
Subject Matter Mastery											
1.	Command of subject matter	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
2.	Communication of subject matter	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
Organizational Skills											
1.	Preparation for class.	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
2.	Organization of	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
3.	Relationship of content to course objectives	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
4.	Managing Class	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
Teaching Skills											
1.	Effectiveness of teaching approach	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
2.	Responsiveness to students in class.	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
3.	Availability to students out of class.	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
4.	Learning climate created.	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
5.	Awareness of student academic differences	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
6.	Sensitivity to diversity.	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
Professional Skills											
1.	Evidence of professional growth	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.
2.	Quality of professional relations	5	4.5	4	3.5	3	2.5	2	1.5	1	NR.

Mean Score _____

Overall Evaluation: The instructor meets the standards for employment at this institution.

Comments (May include other considerations as specified in the official Job Description such as service to college, service on committees, regular attendance/participation in Division/Department meetings, keeping official records, etc):

Recommendations: (in accordance with the contract sections 5.4.4.1.1., 5.5.5.1., 5.6.5.1., requires a written response from evaluee within ten working days of receipt of Summary Report)

Your evaluation includes a self-reflection. Examples of information in your reflection may include what strengths you feel you have, what areas you plan to develop, and in narrative form, your professional activities. Other examples might include research and publishing, performing, involvement in the community, contributions or service to your department or college, committee work, involvement in department SLO activities, or any other professional work you wish to reflect in your evaluation. The self-reflection is due to the Division Dean's Office by end of Week 8.